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NNA10317708R 
Aviation Safety Reporting System (ASRS) and Related Systems 
Questions and Answers Set 2 (Q&A # 9 – 37) 
 
 
Q.9.  Section II.A - Facilities - It seems that NASA ARC is providing these facilities / items: 
Secure Data Communication, COTS Software and some custom software.  It is assumed that 
NASA ARC is also providing all system databases, including that for the ASRS, hosted on 
NASA supplied servers configured with Oracle 10G .  If possible, can the SOW list all NASA 
ARC supplied items/information in a separate list? 
 
A.9.  The RFP will provide a complete list of Government Provided Property and Government 
Provided Information. 
 
 
Q.10  Section II.A - Facilities - It is recognized that Privacy and Confidentiality of data are major 
concerns on the ASRS and other such Projects, especially while setting up a new facility to 
achieve these goals.  Would it be more appropriate that this ASRS procurement retains the 
current facilities and the set up for transitioning to the new contractor and continuing with ASRS 
operations with minimal risks to data privacy and confidentiality?  A dedicated ASRS Facility 
with well established and tested set-up will provide better assurance for maintaining data 
privacy, confidentiality and security for the ASRS data.  Besides, it will offer cost savings to 
NASA by avoiding the periodic transition of ASRS operations to a new facility every five years. 
 
A.10.  The current ASRS facilities are leased by the incumbent contractor.  Each offeror shall 
propose a facility within close proximity of the main gate of NASA Ames Research Center.  
 
 
Q.11.  Section II.C - Personnel - Will NASA require resumes for each of the personnel described 
in this section for supporting the ASRS operations?  It is hard to imagine that any offeror can 
propose better resumes than those provided by the incumbent.  If retention of the ASRS 
staff/team is a major concern, the SOW shall focus on how an offeror will plan, staff/retain, 
organize, manage, control, and enhance current ASRS (and other) operations (staff & 
processes) and facilities for NASA. 
 
A.11.  Resume requirements and retention of staff will be addressed in Sections L and M of the 
RFP.  
 
 
Q.12.  Considering that the current ASRS staff is critical to ASRS operations, NASA cannot take 
a risk with a new contractor bringing in a new team of experts, analysts, operators and 
administrators and let the incumbent staff go off the ASRS project.  Retention of incumbent 
operational staff will assure the continuity of ASRS operations and not the transition of 
operations to a new staff with acceptable resumes. 
 
A.12.  NASA has no additional comment to this statement. 
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Q.13.  It is hard to see what an evaluation approach would look like for this ASRS competition.  
The draft SOW does not give much clues to new offerors. 
 
A.13.  Sections L and M of the RFP will specify NASA’s requirements and evaluation approach. 
 
 
Q.14.  Section VIII.A.4 - Telephone Conduct Plan - Assuming that the incumbent has already 
worked out a Telephone Conduct Plan with the NASA counterparts, this plan should become a 
NASA Standard on the ASRS and like projects.  Again, this issue deals with NASA having a 
dedicated faculty, an operational set-up and processes that stay with the ASRS project for life 
and should not be subject to reconstruction from scratch by a new contractor.  Other plans could 
also be standardized for a dedicated ASRS facility. 
 
A.14.  As stated in the Draft SOW, the Telephone Conduct Plan shall be delivered to NASA for 
approval 2 weeks after award. 
 
 
Q.15.  Reference SOW Section: Section II.B.1, Information Technology (IT) – Server 
Requirement, page 2.  Please provide details regarding the number of database servers and 
application servers, as well as the total numbers of servers. 
 
A.15.  A complete list of Government-Provided Equipment will be provided with the RFP. 
 
 
Q.16.  Reference SOW Section: Section II.B.1, Information Technology (IT) – Server 
Requirement, page 2.  Is the current infrastructure comprised of GFE or owned by the 
contractor? 
 
A.16.  All are Government Furnished Equipment (GFE). 
 
 
Q.17.  Reference SOW Section: Section II.B.1, Information Technology (IT) – Server 
Requirement, page 2.  What is the total database size for ASRS and C3RS? 
 
A.17.  The current ASRS databases total 113GB.  C3RS is currently under development. 
 
 
Q.18.  Reference SOW Section: Section II.B.1, Information Technology (IT) – Server 
Requirement, page 2.  Do ASRS and C3RS have development, test and production 
environments? 
 
A.18.  All three environments are included in ASRS and C3RS. 
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Q.19.  Reference SOW Section: Section II.B.2, Information Technology (IT) – COTS Software, 
page 2.  Does NASA own the OS and the database licenses? If not, how many users are currently 
supported in these applications? 
 
A.19.  NASA owns the operating systems and licenses.   
 
 
Q.20.  Reference SOW Section: Section II.B.2, Information Technology (IT) – COTS Software, 
page 2.  Will the software upgrades be paid by NASA? 
 
A.20.  All upgrades will need to be proposed and approved by NASA.  They will be paid by 
NASA through the contractor’s Other Direct Costs.   
 
 
Q.21.  Reference SOW Section: Section II.B.2, Information Technology (IT) – COTS Software, 
page 2.  Will the contractor acquire all other software that will not be transferred? 
 
A.21.  All new software required to perform the contract will be acquired through the contract 
following NASA approvals and therefore will become Government Property.  
 
 
Q.22.  Reference SOW Section: Section II.B.3, Section B Information Technology (IT) – 
Custom Software, page 3.  Which software is used for source control? 
 
A.22.  Source control is through Subversion. 
 
 
Q.23.  Reference SOW Section: Section II.B.5, Section B Information Technology (IT) – 
Extension and Enhancements, page 3.  What protocol is used for the ASAP transmission? SFTP? 
 
A.23.  SFTP and XML format. 
 
 
Q.24.  Reference SOW Section: Section II.C, Personnel, page 3.  How many contractor expert 
analysts are currently supporting the programs? 
 
A.24.  A government estimate of annual staffing levels will be provided with the final RFP. 
 
 
Q.25.  Reference SOW Section: Section III, Operations and Maintenance of ASRS, page 6.  
Approximately how many ASRS reporting forms are received on a daily basis? 
 
A.25. The SOW states that there were 48,986 ASRS reports received in 2009.  The frequency of 
daily reports varies.  But from the yearly number, this averages 134 reports per day.  
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Q.26.  Reference SOW Section: Section V.B.4, ASRS Website, page 15.  Is the contractor 
responsible for hosting the ASRS website? 
 
A.26.  No, the ASRS website is hosted by NASA.  However, the contractor maintains 
applications for the Electronic Report Submission (ERS) and database online portion of the 
ASRS website 
 
 
Q27.  Can the government clarify the requirements reference in the statement: "cross platform 
requirements for Macintosh, Windows" found on SOW page 5, Paragraph II. C.4. 
 
A.27.  This requirement will be clarified in the Final SOW. 
 
 
Q28.  Will the government be able to provide the page count limitations and formatting criteria 
for Technical, Cost, and Past Performance volumes at this time? 
 
A.28.  Page count limitations and formatting criteria for all volumes of the offeror’s proposal 
will be included in Section L of the RFP. 
 
 
Q29.  Can the government please clarify the references to “ASRS and Related Systems IT / 
Facility Security Plan” versus “ASRS and Related Systems Security Plan”. These are both 
referenced in the draft SOW.  Are these intended to be separate documents or one combined 
document to include IT and Facility Security Requirements? 
 
A.29.  This will be clarified in the Final RFP and Final SOW. 
 
 
Q30.  Is the responsibility for reporter and third-party confidentiality (page 5, Paragraph III, E.3) 
referenced in a NASA directive or Advisory Circular document that can be provided to offerors? 
 
A.30.  The reporter and third party protections are discussed in the original Federal Register 
Notices, FAA Advisory Circular 00-46D, and FAA/NASA Interagency Agreements and 
Memorandum of Agreements (MOAs).  The FAA Advisory Circular 00-46D is available on the 
ASRS website under Program Information/ Immunity Policy.   
 
 
Q.31 It is mentioned that Booz Allen Hamilton is the incumbent. Are there any other small 
businesses performing the work on ASRS, C3RS or PSRS? If so, which small businesses are 
performing the work and what are their roles? 
 
A.31 There are small business subcontractors working on the current requirement.  NASA will 
not comment on the particular subcontractor business relationships of the incumbent contractor.   
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Q.32 How many Full Time Equivalents are currently performing the work? 
 
A.32 This information will be provided with the RFP.   
 
 
Q.33 Are the incumbent companies eligible to prime the contract going forward? 
 
A.33 Any of the incumbent companies, prime and/or subcontractors, may submit a proposal for 
the solicitation for the next contract. 
 
 
Q.34 Are position descriptions or resumes required at the time of proposal submission? If so, 
how many resumes will be required? 
 
A.34 The RFP will specify the position descriptions and resumes that are required to be 
included in the offeror’s proposal. 
 
 
Q.35 Is ASRS specific past performance required or is relevant experience allowed? 
 
A.35 An offeror is not required to have specific ASRS past performance in order to submit an 
acceptable proposal.   
 
 
Q.36 Will this be small business or 8(a) set-aside? 
 
A.36 The RFP will state whether the ASRS procurement will be set aside for a particular 
business category. 
 
 
Q.37 Is this going to be an IDIQ and task order based contract, Cost Plus or a Firm Fixed Price 
contract? 
 
A.37 As stated in the synopsis:  “NASA/ARC is planning a solicitation that will result in a 
single award five year Cost Plus Fixed Fee contract that consists of a two-year base with three 
one-year options.” 
 

End of Questions and Answers Set 2 


